
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 3/21/2011 5:06:54 PM
To: 'tas@cpuc.ca.gov' (tas@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Fw: Update on Nuclear Events in Japan

FYI

From: A Message from John Conway
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 09:48 AM
To: All PG&E Mail Recipients; All PGE Corp Employees
Subject: Update on Nuclear Events in Japan

PG&E employees:

You may be hearing reports about trace amounts of radiation detected in California. I want to 
reassure you that we have no indication that radiation levels from the Japan nuclear plants will 
exceed levels that would affect our health here in California. We detected minute amounts at 
Diablo Canyon Power Plant on Friday, and the levels observed are barely detectable—many 
orders of magnitude below levels that would represent any sort of health risk.

However, we are not being complacent. We are monitoring the data coming from nuclear 
power plants in Japan, from the U.S. Department of Energy and from the Environmental 
Protection Agency (EPA).

In fact, the EPA has a specific system in place to protect the public by notifying scientists, in 
near real time, of elevated levels of radiation so they can determine whether protective action 
is required. The EPA’s system has not detected any radiation levels of concern.
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The Department of Energy also maintains the capability to detect minute amounts of 
radioactive materials. On Friday, a monitoring station in Sacramento detected tiny 
concentrations of radioactive material. The levels detected were about the same dose rate that 
a person normally receives from the sun and other natural, environmental sources. Please 
refer to the joint EPA/DOE statement below.

Many agencies work together to protect our health: the California Department of Public Health, 
the Nuclear Regulatory Commission, the EPA, the U.S. Department of Energy, the Federal 
Emergency Management Agency and the California Emergency Management Agency. I 
encourage you to become more informed about these agencies and how California is prepared 
to respond as needed.

A good local resource to visit is the California Emergency Management Agency website at 
www.oes.ca.gov. For more information about radiation and its effects, helpful websites include
www.nei.org,www.nrc.gov.www.wano.info and www.epa.gov/radiation.

As always, please work safely,

John Conway

Senior Vice President, Energy Supply and 
Chief Nuclear Officer

March 18, 2011
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JOINT EPA/DOE STATEMENT: Radiation Monitors Confirm That No Radiation Levels of Concern Have 
Reached the United States

WASHINGTON - The United States Government has an extensive network of radiation monitors 
around the country and no radiation levels of concern have been detected. The U.S. Environmental 
Protection Agency RadNet system is designed to protect the public by notifying scientists, in near real 
time, of elevated levels of radiation so they can determine whether protective action is required. The 
EPA’s system has not detected any radiation levels of concern.

In addition to EPA’s RadNet system, the U.S. Department of Energy has radiation monitoring equipment 
at research facilities around the country, which have also not detected any radiation levels of concern.

As part of the Comprehensive Nuclear Test Ban Treaty Organization’s International Monitoring System 
(IMS), the Department of Energy also maintains the capability to detect tiny quantities of radioisotopes 
that might indicate an underground nuclear test on the other side of the world. These detectors are 
extremely sensitive and can detect minute amounts of radioactive materials.

Today, one of these monitoring stations in Sacramento, California that feeds into the IMS detected 
miniscule quantities of the radioactive isotope xenon-133. The origin was determined to be consistent 
with a release from the Fukushima reactors in Northern Japan. The levels detected were approximately 
0.1 disintegrations per second per cubic meter of air (0.1 Bq/m3), which results in a dose rate 
approximately one-miilionth of the dose rate that a person normally receives from rocks, bricks, the sun 
and other natural background sources. This validates a similar reading of 0.1 Bq/m3, taken from March 
16 through 17 in Washington State.

Xenon-133 is a radioactive noble gas produced during nuclear fission that poses no concern at the 
detected level.

These types of readings remain consistent with our expectations since the onset of this tragedy, and are 
to be expected in the coming days.

Following the explosion of the Chernobyl plant in Ukraine in 1986 - the worst nuclear accident in world 
history - air monitoring in the United States also picked up trace amounts of radioactive particles, less 
than one thousandth of the estimated annual dose from natural sources for a typical person.
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As part of the federal government’s continuing effort to make our activities and science transparent and 
available to the public, the Environmental Protection Agency will continue to keep all RadNet data 
available in the current online database.

Please see www.epa.gov/radiation for more information.
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